
From: Poirier, Marcelo
Sent: 6/7/2013 2:57:55 PM
To: PG&E Tariffs (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=PGETariffs)
Cc: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bee:
Subject: RE: PG&E's Advice 4238-E (Service List R.l 1-05-005 Part 5 of 6): PG&E's 2012 

RPS Shortlist Report

Hi,

Gan 1 please get the confidential version of this report.

Thanks,

Marcelo L, Poirier

Legal and Policy Advisor

Office of Commissioner Florio

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Tel. (415) 703-2913

Email: nipo@cpuc.ca.gov

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information that is privileged, confidential, attorney work 
product and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient (or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that 
any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us by telephone call at the number listed above.
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From: PG&E Tariffs [mailto:PGETariffs@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2013 12:43 PM
To: 'michaei.wheeier@recurrentenergy.com'; 'michaei@rockwood-consulting.com'; 
'michaeiboyd@sbcglobal.net'; 'Mike.Chapei@yahoo.com'; 'mike.jaske@energy.state.ca.us'; 
'mjberm@davisenergy.com'; 'mjensen@mercedid.org'; 'mkuchera@biuestarenergy.com'; 
'miowder@rcrcnet.org'; Miley, Matt; 'mmazur@3PhasesRenewables.com'; 'mmcdannel@iacsd.org'; 
Chan, Maggie M; 'mniroula@water.ca.gov'; Vanko, Maria (Law); 'Monica.Schwebs@bingham.com'; 
'moxsen@caipine.com'; 'mpa@a-kiaw.com'; 'mpf@stateside.com'; Poirier, Marceio; 'mpr- 
ca@cooiearthsolar.com'; 'mpryor@energy.state.ca.us'; Huffman, Mark (Law); Loy, Mark R.; 
'mrw@mrwassoc.com'; 'msamra@anaheim.net'; 'mtheroux@jdmt.net'; 'mueiierj@conedsoiutions.com'; 
Iwahashi, Miyuki; 'Nancy.Norris@powerex.com'; Obiora, Noel; 'nbiack@caibioenergy.com'; 
'ndesnoo@ci.berkeley.ea.us'; 'nedrayoung@gmail.com'; 'neiiie.tong@us.kema.com'; 'nes@a-klaw.com'; 
'nes@a-kiaw.com'; 'nformosa@winston.com'; 'nguyen.quan@gswater.com'; 
'nicoie.fabri@clearenergybrokerage.com'; 'nicoie.shaughnessy@evomarkets.com'; 
'nicole@brauniegai.com'; Atamturk, Nilgun; 'niong@nrdc.org'; Rogers, Nika; 'nmurray@naturener.net'; 
'norman.furuta@navy.mil'; 'npedersen@hanmor.com'; 'npwrpv@yahoo.com'; 'nrader@caiwea.org'; 
Kjeilund, Niels; 'obartho@smud.org'; 'Ominsky@roadrunner.com'; 'otang@energy.ca.gov'; 
'Pameia.Barber@bves.com'; 'pastore.tony@gmaii.com'; 'Patrick.VanBeek@CommerciaiEnergy.net'; 
'paul.ackerman@consteiiation.com'; 'PaulFenn@LocaiPower.com';
'pbiood@coiumbiaenergypartners.com'; 'pbrachvogel@cowlitzpud.org'; 'pdoherty@pacificforest.org'; 
'pdoughma@energy.state.ca.us'; 'peter.eichier@iiberty-energy.com'; 'peter.pearson@bves.com'; 
'pfmoritzburke@gmaii.com'; 'phanschen@mofo.com'; 'phil@reesechambers.com'; 'pietkarj@bv.com'; 
'PMason@PacificForest.org'; 'PMathey@lgniteSoiar.com'; 'pmaxweli@navigantconsulting.com'; 
'pmiiler@nrdc.org'; 'PowerLegRegAffairs@sfwater.org'; 'pramod@ces-ltd.com'; Douglas, Paul; 
'pshaw@suntechamerica.com'; 'pssed@adeiphia.net'; 'pstoner@igc.org'; 'pthomsen@ormat.com'; 
'r.raushenbush@comcast.net'; 'Rachei@consciousventuresgroup.com';
'ramesh.ramchandani@commercialenergy.net'; 'ramonag@ebmud.com'; 'Randy.Howard@iadwp.com'; 
'randy.keiier@caienergy.com'; Blackney, Robert; 'rbuckenham@caibioenergy.com'; 'Rebecca.Meiers- 
DePastino@SCE.com'; RegRelCPUCCases; 'regulatory@siiveradopower.com'; 
'regulatory_affairs@recurrentenergy.com'; 'rhardy@hardyenergy.com'; 'richard.chandler@bp.com'; 
'rick@sierraecos.com'; 'rick_noger@praxair.com'; 'rjgilleskie@san.rr.com'; 'rkeen@manatt.com'; 
'ri@esiawfirm.com'; 'rmccann@umich.edu'
Subject: PG&E's Advice 4238-E (Service List R. 11-05-005 Part 5 of 6): PG&E's 2012 RPS Shortlist 
Report

On Friday, June 7, 2013, Pacific Gas and Electric Company filed Advice Letter 
4238-E to the Commission

Pacific Gas and Electric Company's 2012 Renewables Portfolio Standard 
Shortlist Report

PGE Tariffs 
Fax: (415) 973-7226
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